



Abdulrahman Alseddiq

Software Engineer

- Born in 1991
- Married
- Yemeni
- 00966542476627
- aboudalseddiq@gmail.com

Skills

❖ Techniqual

■ Web Applications Development

Html - Css - JavaScript
React.js - Express.js
Node.js - Bootstrap - MUI

■ Desktop Applications Development

C# - VB

■ Database

Sql Server - My Sql
MongoDB - Access

❖ Personal

- Communication Skills
- Time Management
- Team Management
- Effective Problem Solving
- Ability to learn

Hobbies

- Sports
- Swimming
- Travel

Languages

- Arabic (Native Language)
- English (Intermediate)

About Me

A software engineer with more than five years of experience in which I worked on producing many service and administrative programs in software companies and institutions of Voluntary and Charity.

I have a great passion for programming and designing software and keeping up with the latest technologies in this field.

Experience

- **Developing Ateba website (2022 - 2021)**
Ateba platform for managing and booking medical appointments
- **Developing the website of the Tahawl company (2021)**
The official website of Tahawl Information Technology Company
- **Developing the administrative correspondence application (2020 - 2019)**
Used for administrative correspondence at the Al-Hikma Al-Yamani Charitable Society, Ibb Branch - Yemen
- **Developing the application for managing Quranic forums (2018)**
An application for managing student forums and following up on students and teachers.
- **Developing the charitable distribution system (2018)**
An application that enables you to target those in need and issue vouchers.
- **Developing the Human Resources Management System (2018)**
Training system.
- **Developing a mini personal accounts system (2017)**
Training system.
- **Developing a sales management system (2017)**
Training system.

Education

- **Bachelor of Computer Mathematics, Computer Division (2014 - 2019)**
Ibb University - Yemen

Courses

- **Agile Development (2023)**
Coursera
- **Designing RESTful APIs (2022)**
Coursera
- **Software development process (2021)**
Udacity
- **Full-Stack Web Development with React (2021)**
Coursera
- **Introduction to Software Engineering (2020)**
Coursera
- **Open-source software development (2020)**
Edx
- **Full stack web development (2019)**
One Million Arab Coders Initiative
- **Front-End Development (2019)**
One Million Arab Coders Initiative